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Muslims didn't do 9-11
free book 9/11 Unveiled
www.twf.org

Questions on Islam?
watch www.peacetv.tv
visit www.gainpeace.com

Subject: ADS IN EDUCATION WEEK
Date Sent: August 13, 2014, 12:10 PM
From: E] Sharon Makowka <smakowka@epe.org>
To: E] Enver Masud <ceo@twf.org>
g M)

Good Afternoon,

I've been trying to call the 703 phone number that we have on record and I
keep being told that it is no longer a viable phone number. So I'm having
to write this email to inform you that we are not going to be able to run
any of the ads that we contracted with you to do. The ad copy that I had
originally sent to the Maryland office for approval has been changed and the
Board here at Education Week does not feel comfortable running the ads.

If you have any questions, or need further information, please let me know.

Sharon Makowka

Education Week



